Anthony M. Odell, D.C.

Curriculum Vitae

Summary of Qualifications

Doctor of Chiropractic with excellent training in the achievement of patient care and case management objectives. Clinical experience encompasses diagnosis and treatment of full spine and extremity conditions, utilizing numerous chiropractic intervention including, but not limited to Cox flexion-distraction, Thompson, Diversified, Gonstead, Activator, Myofascial techniques, Upper cervical techniques, durable medical equipment, and Adjunctive Procedures. Clinical capabilities supplemented by management and business developmental skills. Education culminated in a Doctor of Chiropractic. Numerous case hours involving Workman's Compensation and Personal Injury. Former chiropractic panel physician for JP Mascaro and Rothman Institute. Former independent chiropractic examiner for IMX. Numerous hours involving regenerative medicine (ie: PRP, stem cell, weight loss)

Education

2005 University of Bridgeport College of Chiropractic

State Licensure

Pennsylvania DC009570

Professional Experience

2018- Current	HealthBridge Musculoskeletal Center at Lankenau Hospital Lead Chiropractor	Wynnewood,PA
2015-2018	Discover Optimal Healthcare Lead Chiropractor and Lead Regenerative Medicine Specialist	Brookhaven, PA
2010-2015	Odell Chiropractic Owner/Chiropractor	Reading, PA
2005-2010	Summit Chiropractic and Rehabilitation Chiropractor	Reading, PA